

## Elkhorn Valley Amateur Radio Club

P. O. Box 1033 Norfolk, NE 68702-1033 www.qsl.net/evarc

> Meeting Minutes October 12, 2019

The meeting was called to order at 8:35 AM by Club President, Nick Breckenfeld.

Members present Fred-K0FJW, Mark-WD9FYU, Terry L.-W0TDL, Bruce-K8UDH, Nick-KB0GMQ, Terry R.-N6YSC, Ross-K0ARZ, Shane-KE0APG, Emil-WB0YID, Sue-KD0JE, Monty-NR0A, Dave-WB0YXH and Sonja-KA0EZA.

Minutes from last meeting were read. Motion by Monty, second by Dave to approve the minutes. Motion carried.

Treasurers Report was read. Motion by Dave, second by Monty to approve the treasurers report. Motion Carried.

## Old Business:

Discussion was held on the Tri State Hamfest. The consensus was that it is a good idea. Nick and Terry have spoken with the Sioux City club. More discussion and planning to take place. If one is held, it would be in 2021.

Report was given on the NE Nebraska ham fest. We have one final meeting before the event. Monty will take care of publicizing the event. Nick will go out and get items from local businesses to give out as door prizes.

Discussion was held on assisting a member with inventorying a member with a large amount of radio supplies, etc. The date was set for November 2.

**New Business:** 

Discussion was held on having a for sale page on the club web page. Monty presented information on it. Fred made a motion, second by Dave to approve this, and the rules and regulations that are attached to these minutes. Motion carried.

Fred will be taking t-shirt orders after the meeting.

Split the pot was won by Dave. He donated a portion back to the club.

Motion to adjourn by Monty and second by Ross. Motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 9:50 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Fred Wiebelhaus, KOFJW Secretary/Treasurer

Rules regarding the for sale page.

## Disclaimer:

The information posted on this page is furnished to us by outside sources, neither the Elkhorn Valley Amateur Radio Club nor its web staff will be held responsible for any inaccuracies, omissions or misrepresentations of the merchandise listed for sale or trade. This page is created as a service to club members. The club does not receive any commission or renumeration for this service.

The following rules will be followed for posting items to this web page:

- 1. You must be a current club member
- 2. Only Ham Radio related items may be listed
- 3. Each member is limited to no more than three items at any one time.
- 4. Provide to the web master:
  - a. Description of the item
  - b. Provide a Name, call sign, and contact information
  - c. Photos may be submitted and will be used as space is available.
  - d. Send an e-mail using the subject "Items for Sale" to evarc@qsl.net
- 5. Items will be listed for no more than three months per item. Items will be deleted after three months, but items may be relisted starting the next month.
- 6. All items sold as is/where is and any warranties or guarantees are between the seller and buyer. All transactions to complete the sale are to be done between the parties involved.
- 7. When items are sold, contact the web master using the e-mail address above so the item can be removed as soon as possible.